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18th June 2004 

Ann Alexander 
Alexander Harris 

Code A 
Dear Ms Alexander, 

Thank you for your letter of 4th May 2004, receipt of which I confirmed to you by 
e-mail on 24th May 2004, concerning an issue raised by Dorcas Graham. 

Mrs Graham was visited by Owen Kenny on 8th April 2004, when he discussed her 
concerns in some detail. He assured Mrs Graham that her husband’s medical 
records were analysed by the clinical team, individually and holistically, and were 
quality assured by a medical/legal advisor who took account of the concerns 

previously raised by Mrs Graham with i~_.-..~_~~_~~~~~~i 

With regards to Mrs Graham’s request to be visited by a medically qualified 
person, we regret that we~vil~ not be providing this facility to family group 
members as written feedback is/has been provided. Personal briefings are likely 
to be considerably time consuming and will detract from the focus of our 
investigation. 

Yours sincerely, 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Chief Inspector 
Operation Rochester 


